HARRIS, 1200 EIGHTEENTH STREET, NW

WILTSHIRE &

WASHINGTON, DC 20036

TEL 202.730.1300 FAX 202.730.1301
G RAN N IS F ’ LED/ ACCEPT ED WWW.HARRISWILTSHIRE.COM
LLP NOV 3 0 2006 ATTORNEYS AT LAW
Federal Communications Commission
Office of the Secretary
30 November 2006
Ex Parte

Ms. Marlene Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12" Street, S.W.

Washington, DC 20554

Re:  Request for Special Temporary Authority for 30 days; SAT-STA-20061002-00114

Dear Ms. Dortch:
On 29 November 2006, Jim Blitz of XM Radio Inc., and undersigned counsel, met with John
Branscome, advisor to Commissioner Copps, in connection with the above-noted request for an
STA.
In this meeting, we simply summarized the ex parte memorandum XM filed in this matter on 21
November 2006. In so doing, we specifically referred to attachments 1 and 2, and attachments 7
and 8, to that filing.
Please let me know if you have any questions about this filing.
Sincerely yours,
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Scott Blake Harris

Cce: John Branscome



